Date: Wed, 16 May 2007 08:41:54 -1000

From: jules hummon <hummon@hawaii.edu>

Subject: Re: Endeavor ADCP question

To: Dennis McGillicuddy <dmcgillicuddy@whoi.edu>

Cc: dmcgillicuddy@seawave.net, wfanning@gso.uri.edu, lbutler@gso.uri.edu

Dennis

(Hi Bill!!   Hi Amy!!)

>> I would set this to 4 seconds, not 2, allowing 2 seconds for each ping to

>> dissipate before sending the next one. 2 seconds for BT + 2 seconds 

>> for BB = 4.

> 

> OK, we've made this change.  Thanks for the tip.

OK

Yes, I heard Bill had an Ashtech-monitoring tool -- good.

>> If you wanted NB pings too, you would insert your favorite commands here.

>> Remember, VmDAS won't show you the data, and it won't be in the LTA

>> files, but you can access it with our matlab "read" prgrams at the ENS 

>> stage.

> 

> I think we're going to leave it as is, at least from the start...

> unless... you have a set of recommended commands to insert for

> NB operations for our shallow-water application?

It's shallow; BB mode is appropriate.  You have 2 instruments -- you 

don't need interleaved pings.

If you are doing the same kind of modelling as before, you'll want BT to 

identify the bottom (as before).  WH300 will be good for the top; 4-m BB 

will be pushing it's abilities, so the single-ping data should be noisy. 

  You can compare the  data with WH300 and see how noisy it is.

We run our WH300 on the Kilo Moana with 4m bins, and 2 minute averages.

It's really clean, but only goes to 100m max.

> We sail at 0800 EDT Thurs.

good luck

> 

> Thanks a million!

OK.  I'll say "hi" next time I'm in the area.

(no telling when that will be)

Best of luck.

Too bad I can't watch your cruise from a distance like I did the

last one, but you're in good hands.

Jules

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Date: Wed, 16 May 2007 14:28:44 -0400

From: Dennis McGillicuddy <dmcgillicuddy@whoi.edu>

User-Agent: Thunderbird 1.5.0.10 (Windows/20070221)

To: julia hummon <hummon@hawaii.edu>

Cc: dmcgillicuddy@seawave.net, wfanning@gso.uri.edu, lbutler@gso.uri.edu

Subject: Re: Endeavor ADCP question

Jules, thanks so much for your (as always) speedy reply.

Responses below.

julia hummon wrote:

> Dennis

> 

>> I'm getting ready to sail on Endeavor, and as you know they

>> are a VMDAS shop.  I have attached their recommended settings

>> for the OS75 in shallow water (<700m) operations, which

>> utilize broadband with bottom tracking and 4m bins.

> 

> 

> I think that looks reasonable.

> 

> 

>> This cruise is to the Gulf of Maine, similar to what you and

>> I worked on together last year with UHDAS NB150 on OC425.  We

>> will be in water depths of 20 to 250m.

>>

> 

> They have another ADCP don't they?  Either they still have the NB150 or

> they were going to get a WH300?

There is a WH300 on the ship now.

> 

>> I have never used the OS75 in shallow water before, so I'm

>> flying a little blind here... I had made the mistaken

>> assumption we could run both NB and BB together and then

>> compare.

> 

> (I assume you're talking about the OS75 here)

> You can, even in VmDAS, but

> (1) VmDAS only lets you see the first water ping (BB)

> (2) it is perhaps not a good idea to run in interleaved mode + BT because

>     only one out of every three pings goes into a given mode.

> (3) You can see the two pingtypes if you process the

>     data using single-ping files (ENS) and CODAS processing,

>     but the processing is not speedy (like it is with LTA files)

>     and it is not incremental, so every day you would have

>     to go from the beginning to 'now' again, and it would take (??)

>     5+ minutes of processing per day (for BB and for NB mode) to get

>     the averages made.

> 

>>

>> [NMEA Port Setup]

>> NMEANavComEnable=TRUE

>> NmeaNavComPortName=COM3

>> NmeaNavComBaudRate=4800

>> NmeaNavComParity=NOPARITY

>> NmeaNavComStopBits=1

>> NmeaNavComDataBits=8

>> NMEARPHComEnable=TRUE

>> NmeaRPHComPortName=COM4

>> NmeaRPHComBaudRate=9600

>> NmeaRPHComParity=NOPARITY

>> NmeaRPHComStopBits=1

>> NmeaRPHComDataBits=8

> 

> I'm guessing GPGGA goes into COM3

> and Ashtech goes into COM4

>

correct

> Keep a close eye on that Ashtech.  You really don't want it

> quitting on you.  Bill (Fanning) might have a tool that

> monitors Ash-gyro.

Yes, the ship has a nice web page for convenient monitoring.

> 

>> MaximumFileSize=50

> 

> I wonder what that is?  50Mb max file size?

>

Correct

> 

> 

>> HeadingSource(0:adcp,1:navHDT,2:navHDG,3:navPRDID,4:manual)=0

> 

> I infer they have a synchro input to the deck unit and are using that as 

> the

> primary heading source.

> 

Correct

> You will have to create a heading correction from ashtech - gyro, and 

> apply it

> after LTA processing (before figuring out the final constant rotation 

> tweak)

> We have some tools that will help with this, if you want (noteable to 

> parse the

> NMEA messages and get them into an easier matlab-readable form)

> 

>> EnableHeadingCorrections=TRUE

Yes, that's right.  A 45 degree correction is applied, but

we will of course fine tune that in CODAS processing.

> 

> I don't remember what this does

> Which version of VmDAS are they running?

V1.42

> 

>> ADCPTimeBetweenEnsemblesSel=1

>> ADCPTimeBetweenEnsembles=2

> 

> These are at the bottom of the same page (Tab) that lets you

> choose to use a file or choose bin, blank, pulse etc by the gui.

> The bottom of that page is a separate box to choose "time between

> ensembles" (an ensemble is BT+BB or BT+NB or whatever).

> That time needs to be around 2 seconds for each kind of ping or

> you may get interference from the previous ping.  With BT+BB it will

> find the bottom quickly and then have most of 2 seconds for the BB ping.

> 

> I would set this to 4 seconds, not 2, allowing 2 seconds for each ping to

> dissipate before sending the next one. 2 seconds for BT + 2 seconds for 

> BB = 4.

OK, we've made this change.  Thanks for the tip.

> 

> 

>> ; ADCP Command File for use with VmDas software.

>> ;

> 

>>

>> ; Set for broadband profile mode, single-ping ensembles,

>> ; 128 - 4 meter bins, 8 meter blanking distance, 390 mm/s ambiguity vel

>> NP0

>>

> 

> If you wanted NB pings too, you would insert your favorite commands here.

> Remember, VmDAS won't show you the data, and it won't be in the LTA

> files, but you can access it with our matlab "read" prgrams at the ENS 

> stage.

I think we're going to leave it as is, at least from the start...

unless... you have a set of recommended commands to insert for

NB operations for our shallow-water application?

> 

>> WP00001

>> WS0400

>> WF0800

>> WN128

>> WV390

> 

>>

>> ; Four seconds between ensembles

>> ; Since VmDas uses manual pinging, TE is ignored by the ADCP.

>> ; You must set the time between ensemble in the VmDas Communication 

>> options

>> TE00000400

>>

> 

> These (above) are not used here.  They are a reminder of what RDI 

> recommends you

> set the gui to do (see above discussion above about 2 seconds per ping)

>  They're actually recommending 4 seconds but it has to be implemented in 

> the

> gui, not the command file.  That's because the computer tells the 

> instrument when to ping,

> (not the instrument deciding).  The commands in this file are sent to 

> the instrument, but

> the gui overrides that particular one.

> 

> 

> 

> When do you leave?

We sail at 0800 EDT Thurs.

Thanks a million!

Dennis

-- 
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